THE ROMAN CATHOLIC

ARCHDIOCESE of ATLANTA ===

Memo

Date: May 13, 2019

To: Priests, Deacons, Brothers, Sisters, Principals, Parish and
Chancery Staff

From: Paula Gwynn Grant, Director, Office of Communications

Re: Media Coverage of The Archdiocese of Atlanta

The Office of Communications presents last week’s media coverage of The
Archdiocese of Atlanta in the news and The Georgia Bulletin.

In case you missed them, please see below for links to last week’s featured
stories:

The Georgia Bulletin
e Georgia governor signs heartbeat bill restricting state abortions
e Honoring the 2019 jubilarian priests
e Religious share stories, encouragement for World Day of Praver for
Vocations
¢ AACCW honors dedicated youth, women at annual Recognition Day
Mass

Social Media

e '"Here in Rome, I found time to relish the very good fortune I had in
serving the Archdiocese of Atlanta & to anticipate the blessings I will
find in my pastoral care of the Archdiocese of Washington...” +WDG

e Cristo Rey Atlanta Jesuit High School’s freshman class serves neighbors
throughout Atlanta

e We love, honor and thank our Catholic school teachers in the
Archdiocese of Atlanta who are guiding our students in the faith during
this national Teacher Appreciation Week!

En espanol
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e Mision de Lilburn comienza edificio de educacion
e Hijo espiritual del Santo Padre Pio visita Peachtree City

e Misa de la Divina Misericordia ofrece oportunidad para despedirse del
Arzobispo Gregory

Local News
e The Mark Spring 2019 Issue
e Georgia church incorporates artifacts from closed New York church

Please share this information in yvour bulletin, newsletters, websites and social
media.

Thank you.
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